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Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Need quotation for KFC Delhi T1 - Cold room 
Attachments: KFC -DELHI AIRPORT-COLD ROOM DETAIL-COLDROOM DETAIL.pdf; OFFER - KFC Delhi airport.xlsx

 
. 
 

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 10 January 2024 17:39 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Smrutika Thoti' <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>;  
Subject: RE: Need quotation for KFC Delhi T1 - Cold room  
 
Dear Swapnil,  
 
Please find attached cold room offer as per attached drawing.  
 
 
Regards 
Chirayu Adi  
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 6:42 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Smrutika Thoti' <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: [External] Need quotation for KFC Delhi T1 - Cold room  
 
Hi Partner, 
  
Please provide a quotation based on the attached details. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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FREEZER Room 1 ( 100 mm Panels ) Qty Qty Rate Amount
SIZE IN METER 3

W ( Meters) 4 4
Depth ( Meters) 2 2
H ( Meters) 3 2
Wall 33 29 2810 82136

Ceiling 8 8 2810 21244

Door 1 1 38500 38500

Kick Plates 1 1 2000 2000

Strip Curtains 1 1 5160 5160

PUF Slabs 8 8 1944 14658

View Port for Freezer Room 1 8835 8835

Pressure Relief Valve 1 1 0

LED Lights 3 3 2775 8325

12,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a IDU 1 1 257000 257000

12,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a IDU 1 1 0

CONTROL PANEL 1 1 0

ODU stand for Freezer 0

Installation Price of Freezer 0

LED Lights 1 1 0

Panel cutting charges Chiller 0

MINUS WALL 0

Total (A) 437858

Chiller Room 2
W ( Meters) 3 3
Depth ( Meters) 2 2
H ( Meters) 3 3
Wall 28 28 2350 65166

Ceiling 6 6 2350 13513

Door 1 1 35000 35000

Kick Plates 1 1 0

Strip Curtains 1 1 4725 4725

PUF Slabs 6 6 1450 8338

View Port for Chiller Room 1 1 0

LED Lights 1 1 525 525

10,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a IDU 1 1 120200 120200

10,000 BTU/HR Carrier Make R404a ODU 1 1 0

CONTROL PANEL 0

Installation Price of Freezer 1 1 0

LED Lights 3 3 0

ODU stand for Freezer 1 1 0

Panel cutting charges 1 1 0

MINUS WALL 7 7 0

Total (B) 247466

Supply Price ( Chiller+ Freezer) 685323

Discount 3%

NEW Supply Price ( Chiller+ Freezer) 685323

Bluestar



IGST @ 18% 103665

Total Supply Price 788988
Installation Price of Freezer 1 1 24960
Installation Price of Chiller 1 1 15720
ODU stand for Freezer 1 1 2500
ODU stand for Chiller 1 1 2500 2500
LED Lights 4 4

Total 45680
Discount 3%

NEW Total 45680

GST @ 18% 8222

Total Installation Price 53902
Total (Supply+ Installation) 842891

Transportation 0

Total 842891


